(+84) 905 088558 viiiprock@gmail.com https://viiiprock.com

Son DangWeb Developer

Personal statement

Experience in developing and executing web application, making sure product meets user needs and business needs. Understanding of done than perfect, but have mind of product improvement. I mostly willing to learn new things, technical trends, environment scenario. My experience on timeline: 13 years of Graphic, Web design. I started to work as **Web developer since 2015**.

Work Experience

Freelancer

MAR,2022 - NOW - Fulltime remote

Senior Frontend Engineer / Frontend Lead

Freelancer

JAN,2022 - MAR,2022 - Remote

Frontend/Fullstack Engineer

Edu2Review / Frontend Engineer

MAY,2018 - JAN,2022 - HOCHIMINH city

Frontend development and manage product IT team to maintain tasks are on track with schedule timeline, full charge of frontend development, assure the design is consistent with the development.

Doda ltd., / Co-founder, Manger, Frontend engineer, UX/UI

NOV. 2011 - MAY.2018 - HOCHIMINH city

Archived many successful projects launched for clients: Shinhan Bank Vietnam, Fuso Vietnam, PVFCo GIS platform BMG education, GIC Easy, GIC Internal...

VT Tech / Co-founder, Design manager

OCT, 2008 - NOV, 2011 - HOCHIMINH city

Plan and design production for marketing department, designed Smart Parking and One Card Solution (RFID card) application with the team.

Odin Communication / Co-founder, Designer/Creative

SEP, 2006 - NOV, 2008 - HOCHIMINH city

Creative, advertising graphic and website design.

Skills

Main - HTML, CSS, SASS, CSS-in-JS, JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Node, NestJs, Golang, graphQL, gRPC, mongoDB.

Test - Jest, React-Testing-Library, Cypress.

Tools - Git, Webpack, Babel, Gitlab CI/CD, Docker, K8s.

Others - Collaborate with team, support B.A, P.M, using Atlassian JIRA, or Kanban board to manage product development.

Education

Certificate of Software Design and Architecture Specialization - Alberta University (3 months course)

Sofware engineer - Self Education FreeCodeCamp, CodeAcademy, KhanAcademy, Egghead, Coursera ...many other resources

Dong Nai Art and Decoration College / 2001-2005
Barchelor of Arts - Graphic Design

Language

Vietnamese (native) English